



विश्वविद्यालय अनुदान आयोग
University Grants Commission

शिक्षा मंत्रालय, भारत सरकार

Ministry of Education, Govt. of India

बहादूरशाह जफर मार्ग, नई दिल्ली - 110 002

Bahadurshah Zafar Marg, New Delhi - 110 002

Phone : 011-2360 4407, 011-2360 4404



By E-mail

No.F.8-5/2020(CPP-I/PU)/96135

February, 2026

03 FEB 2026

The Registrar
Nirwan University
NH-21, Village Jhar
Near Bassi, Main Agra Road
Jaipur - 303 705, Rajasthan,
E-mail:- registrar@nirwanuniversity.ac.in

Subject:- Status of the Nirwan University, Jaipur, Rajasthan - regarding.

Sir,

With reference to your letter No.NUJ/REG/2025/225 dated 28.10.2025 on the subject cited above, I am directed to inform you that the **Nirwan University, NH-21, Village Jhar, Near Bassi, Main Agra Road, Jaipur - 303 705, Rajasthan** has been established/notified on 30.03.2017 by the State Legislature of Rajasthan as a State Private University. **The name of the University has been included in the list of Universities established as per Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956, as maintained by the UGC.**

Nirwan University, Jaipur Rajasthan, is empowered to award general degree programmes, through its main campus in regular mode, without the specific approval of UGC. However, the approvals for running professional, technical and medical programmes are given by the respective Regulatory Council/Commission. Such programmes are governed by the norms of respective Regulatory Council/Commission and the approval of concerned Council/Commission is mandatory, wherever required.

The State Private universities are not authorized to open study centre/ off campus centre beyond the territorial jurisdiction of the State as per the judgment of Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in case of Prof. Yashpal vs. State of Chhattisgarh.

The State Private universities cannot open its centre(s) even within the State as per the provisions of UGC (Establishment of and Maintenance of Standards in Private Universities) Regulations, 2003 without the approval of UGC. The private universities are also not authorised to affiliate any other college/institution. Universities cannot offer their programmes through franchising arrangement with private coaching institutions even for the purpose of conducting of courses through distance mode.

No university can offer its programmes through Open and Distance Learning or Online mode without the specific and prior approval of UGC

Yours faithfully,


(Lokesh Kumar Jangra)
Under Secretary